MINUTES

MONTANA SENATE
53rd LEGISLATURE - REGULAR SESSION

COMMITTEE ON LOCAL GOVERNMENT

Call to oOrder: By Senator Kennedy, on March 25, 1993, at
3:00 p.m.

ROLL CALL

Members Present:

Sen. Ed Kennedy, Chair (D)
Sen. Sue Bartlett, Vice Chair (D)
Sen. Dorothy Eck (D)

Sen. Delwyn Gage (R)

Sen. Ethel Harding (R)
Sen. John Hertel (R)

Sen. David Rye (R)

Sen. Bernie Swift (R)

Sen. Eleanor Vaughn (D)
Sen. Mignon Waterman (D)
Sen. Jeff Weldon (D)

Members Excused: None.
Members Absent: None.

staff Present: Connie Erickson, Legislative Council
Rosalyn Cooperman, Committee Secretary

Please Note: These are summary minutes. Testimony and
discussion are paraphrased and condensed.

Committee Business Summary:
Hearing: HB 221, HB 463, HB 510, HB 528, HB 536
Executive Action: HB 128, HB 132, HB 221, HB 301, HB 308,
HB 367, HB 368, HB 375, HB 463, HB 479,
HB 481, HB 510, HB 528, HB 536, HB 550,
HB 584, HB 644

HEARING ON HB 463

Opening Statement by Sponsor:

Representative Ray Brandewie, House District 49, spoke on behalf
of Representative Bill Boharski, sponsor of HB 463, who was
unable to attend the hearing. Representative Brandewie stated

HB 463 would allocate 25 percent of the boat fee to the motorboat
account in the state special revenue fund in lieu of taxes

930325LG.SM1



SENATE LOCAL GOVERNMENT COMMITTEE
March 25, 1993
Page 2 of 26

collected. He said this revenue collected from the boat fee
would receive three to one matching funds from the Federal Aid in
Sport Fish Restoration, or the Dingell-Johnson Fund.
Representative Brandewie noted HB 463 would allow the payor of
the boat fee to designate the region to which the fee may be
applied. He assured the Committee that all fees designated to
the motorboat account must be used by the Department of Fish,
Wildlife and Parks (FWP) to improve regional boating facilities.
Representative Brandewie concluded HB 463 would also create a
boating advisory council to advise FWP on the expenditure of
funds.

Proponents’ Testimony:

Mr. Ken Hoovestol, Montana Boating Association, stated his
support for HB 463. He said HB 463 would have no fiscal impact
on the state and would be voluntary for counties. Mr. Hoovestol
said that, according to the State Park Futures Committee, for
every dollar spent on state parks, ten dollars is returned to the
community. He distributed additional testimony in support of

HB 463 (Exhibit #1).

Mr. Dave Seyfert, Flathead Sports, spoke from prepared testimony
in support of HB 463 (Exhibit #2).

Mr. Dave Ross, Montana Audobon Legislative Fund, stated HB 463
would be a good source of revenue for repairs.

Mr. Paul Sliter, Flathead Lake resident, stated his support for
HB 463. He said it has become increasingly difficult to find a
place to dock one’s boat on Flathead Lake. He said the revenue
generated by HB 463 would fund critical improvements to boating
facilities.

Mr. Bill Leary, Canyon Ferry Recreation Association, stated funds
from HB 463 would be used to provide disabled access and replace
worn and dangerous facilities. He said he is concerned about the
potential liability on his floating dock which is not equipped
with handrails. Mr. Leary said HB 463 would provide funding to
make his dock safer.

Opponents’ Testimony:

None.

Informational Testimony:

None.

930325LG.SM1



SENATE LOCAL GOVERNMENT COMMITTEE
March 25, 1993
Page 3 of 26

Questions From Committee Members and Responses:

Senator Gage asked if regional boating facilities not under the
control of FWP would be affected by HB 463. Mr. Arnie Olsen,
State Parks Division Administrator, replied Senator Gage was
correct and the State Parks Division does not operate a facility
in the Cut Bank area.

Senator Gage asked Mr. Olsen if his department’s finances were
open to public scrutiny. Mr. Olsen replied FWP is a public
agency, and, therefore its actions are subject to public review.
He added the Department is audited by both the state and federal
government on an annual basis because FWP receives federal funds.
Mr. Olsen assured the Committee his department has never had any
serious problems regarding the expenditure of funds.

Senator Eck asked if the duties of the boating advisory council
would include developing a plan to ease the congestion of boat
traffic on certain lakes. Mr. Olsen replied his department is
examining long range planning options but such activity has been
limited due to the expense.

Senator Vaughn asked Mr. Olsen if the revenue derived from HB 463
would be used specifically for state parks. Mr. Olsen replied
Senator Vaughn was correct. He added, however, some money may be
used for upgrading fishing access site programs.

Senator Gage asked Mr. Hoovestol how much money HB 463 would
allocate for state park improvements, to which Mr. Hoovestol
replied $220,000.

Senator Gage asked Mr. Hansen of the Montana League of Cities and
Towns why his organization did not oppose HB 463 since current
law requires all fees in lieu of taxes to go to the counties.

Mr. Hansen replied his organization did not oppose HB 463 because
he imagined the cities’ share of the money would be negligible
enough that redirecting the money would not cause a severe
hardship.

Senator Kennedy asked Mr. Hoovestol if any county commissioners
were in support of HB 463. Mr. Hoovestol replied the
commissioners in Flathead and Lake counties were in favor of

HB 463.

Senator Gage asked Mr. Hoovestol if HB 463 had any opposition
during its hearing in the House. Mr. Hoovestol replied Mr.
Morris of the Montana Association of Counties stated his
organization’s opposition out of "general principle”.

Senator Gage asked Mr. Hoovestol why a two year sunset provision
was added to HB 463. Mr. Hoovestol replied the sunset provision
was put on by the House Committee. He added the amendment was

not opposed by the Boating Association because they believed the

930325LG.SM1



SENATE LOCAL GOVERNMENT COMMITTEE
March 25, 1993
Page 4 of 26

two year period would be sufficient to determine the relative
success of the program.

Closing by Sponsor:

Mr. Hoovestol stated Representative Boharski might want to submit
additional testimony at a later date. Representative Stella Jean
Hansen, House District 57, stated she would, on behalf of
Representative Boharski, close the hearing on HB 463.

EXECUTIVE ACTION ON HB 463

Motion/Vote:

Senator Eck moved HB 463 BE CONCURRED IN. MOTION CARRIED with
Senator Gage voting NO. Senator Kennedy will carry HB 463 on the
Senate floor.

HEARING ON HB 510

Opening Statement by Sponsor:

Representative Stella Jean Hansen, House District 57, stated

HB 510 would eliminate the requirement that the mayor or city
manager serve on the park board. She said HB 510 would also
allow cities to process park board warrants. Representative
Hansen submitted a set of amendments to HB 510 and stated they
were required in order to reference this authority in the correct
sections of law (Exhibit #3).

Proponents’ Testimonvy:

Mr. Alec Hansen, Montana League of Cities and Towns, stated his
support for HB 510. He said HB 510 would give cities the
authority to decide how they want to set up their park board.
Mr. Hansen added HB 510 would also allow the city administration
to process the park board’s claims instead of an independent
agency.

Mr. Doug Waters, City of Missoula, stated his support for HB 510.
He said the Mayor of Missoula has requested, due to time
constraints, that he not be required to serve on the park board.
Mr. Waters stated the Missoula Park Board did not object to Mayor
Kemmis’ request. Mr. Waters added HB 510 would allow the city to
make personnel decisions and would more clearly delineate the
lines of authority.

930325LG.SM1



SENATE LOCAL GOVERNMENT COMMITTEE
March 25, 1993
Page 5 of 26

Opponents’ Testimony:

None.

Informational Testimony:

None.

Questions From Committee Members and Responses:

Senator Weldon asked Mr. Hansen if passage of HB 510 would affect
cities other than Missoula. Mr. Hansen replied other cities in
Montana have park boards, but added HB 510 was requested by the
City of Missoula.

Senator Kennedy asked Mr. Hansen if a similar bill had been
drafted in previous legislative sessions. Senator Waterman
replied a bill had come up last session to grant discretionary
authority to all city boards but the Committee had declined to do
so.

Senator Gage asked Representative Hansen if the city has the
authority to make personnel decisions on behalf of other boards
as it would for the park board as stated under subsection 4 on
page two. Representative Hansen replied cities already have this
authority over all city boards except the parking commission and
transportation board.

Closing by Sponsor:

Representative Hansen stated HB 510 would allow park board
officers greater flexibility in gaining a quorum for meetings
because they would not have to depend on the mayor’s attendance.
She concluded it would be much easier for the city administration
to do the park board’s paperwork.

EXECUTIVE ACTION ON HB 510
Motion:
Senator Weldon moved the Committee adopt the amendments to

HB 510.

Discussion:

Connie Erickson stated HB 510 would do three things. First, it
would eliminate the requirement that the mayor or city manager
sit on the park board. Second, it would allow the governing body

930325LG.SM1



SENATE LOCAL GOVERNMENT COMMITTEE
March 25, 1993
Page 6 of 26

to handle the personnel decisions of the board. And, third, it
would allow the local governing body to handle the board’s
claims. Ms. Erickson stated this authority would be
discretionary. She said the amendment would extend this same
authority to the signing and issuing of warrants.

Vote:

Motion to amend HB 510 CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.

Motion/Vote:

Senator Weldon moved HB 510 BE CONCURRED IN AS AMENDED. MOTION
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY. Senator Rye will carry HB 510 on the Senate
floor.

HEARING ON HB 221

Opening Statement by Sponsor:

Representative Ted Schye, House District 18, stated a bill was
passed last session which allowed theaters and fine arts
facilities to apply for money left over from the two mills a
county may levy to help fund their area museum. He said the
county was still prohibited from giving money to a non-profit
organization through a mill levy. Representative Schye stated
HB 221 would authorize these fine arts facilities to apply for
grants to receive remaining mill levy funds. He said the grant
would have to be approved by the county commissioners and would
only apply if there were excess levy funds. Representative Schye
concluded he would support the amendment offered by the Montana
Committee for the Humanities.

Proponents’ Testimony:

Ms. Jamie Doggett, Chair of the Montana Committee for the
Humanities, spoke from prepared testimony in support of HB 221
(Exhibit #4). She also distributed a pamphlet outlining the
activities of the organization (Exhibit #5) and an amendment to
HB 221 (Exhibit #6).

Ms. Gloria Hermanson, Montana Cultural Advocacy, spoke from
prepared testimony in support of HB 221 on behalf of Ms. Arlynn
Fishbaugh, Montana Arts Council (Exhibit #7).

Ms. Elizabeth Gans, Holter Museum Director, stated her support
for HB 221. She said the Holter Museum is a private, non-profit
arts facility in Helena dedicated to the visual arts. Ms. Gans
stated that the Holter is in its sixth year of operation and has

930325LG.SM1



SENATE LOCAL GOVERNMENT COMMITTEE
March 25, 1993
Page 7 of 26

never received city or county funding. She said HB 221 would be
helpful to her facility and others because it would open the door
to county funding. Ms. Gans added this potential for funding is
critical to her facility in applying for grants which look
favorably upon or require evidence of local government support.

Opponents’ Testimony:

None.

Informational Testimony:

None.

Questions From Committee Members and Responses:

Senator Weldon asked Representative Schye if the grant money
awarded could be used for programming and not just maintenance of
the facility. Representative Schye replied Senator Weldon was
correct.

Senator Gage asked Representative Schye how long the two mills

had been available to local governments. Representative Schye
replied the two mills have been available "for a very long time".

Closing by Sponsor:

Representative Schye concluded HB 221 had received diverse
support in the House.

EXECUTIVE ACTION ON HB 221

Motion/Vote:

Senator Waterman moved the Committee adopt the amendments to
HB 221. MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.

Motion/Vote:
Senator Eck moved HB 221 BE CONCURRED IN AS AMENDED.

Discussion:

Senator Rye stated HB 221 was yet another bill that would give
the county the authority to tax for the benefit for the few. He
said less than half the population of any community patronize

930325LG.SM1



SENATE LOCAL GOVERNMENT COMMITTEE
March 25, 1993
Page 8 of 26

their local arts facility, and, despite the personal or economic
enrichment derived, the measure would tax everyone at the benefit
of less than half of the community.

Senator Eck asked Senator Rye if he would vote to eliminate the
levies for county fairgrounds, to which he replied yes. Senator
Rye concluded he was a "user fee kind of guy".

Senator Harding stated she would reply to Senator Rye’s comments

by noting that HB 221 would merely give county commissioners the
authority to make a decision.

Vote:

The BE CONCURRED IN AS AMENDED motion CARRIED with Senators Gage
and Rye voting NO. Senator Toews will carry HB 221 on the Senate
floor.

HEARING ON HB 528

Opening Statement by Sponsor:

Representative Carley Tuss, House District 35, stated HB 528
would establish a community and urban forestry program. She said
HB 528 would authorize the Department of State Lands (DSL) to
beautify the environment by taking advantage of federal grants.
Representative Tuss stated the DSL would have some rule-making
authority to implement this program. She concluded HB 528 would
create a special revenue account by accessing federal money
available for such programs.

Proponents’ Testimony:

Mr. Jeff Jahnke, Department of State Lands, said the community
forests of Montana are aging and are in need of restoration. He
stated HB 528 would provide the DSL with some direction in
assisting local governments as they improve these community
forests.

Mr. Dave Ross, Montana Audobon Legislative Fund, spoke from
prepared testimony in support of HB 528 (Exhibit #8).

Opponents’ Testimony:

None.

930325LG.SM1



SENATE LOCAL GOVERNMENT COMMITTEE
March 25, 1993
Page 9 of 26

Informational Testimonvy:

None.

Questions From Committee Members and Responses:

Senator Eck asked Mr. Jahnke if urban forestry management would
include deciding which trees to cut down. Mr. Jahnke replied the
DSL could advise local governments but would not do the actual
cutting. He added that when city trees are cut down, it is
difficult to determine if the tree will be of any value.

Senator Harding asked Mr. Jahnke if the DSL would pay for the
expense of administering the community and urban forestry
program. Mr. Jahnke replied no state money would be required to
fund the program since it would be funded entirely through
federal money and private donations. He assured Senator Harding
that the program would not exist if state funding was required.

Senator Swift stated he was a member of the National Advisory
Council for Community Forestry. He said the main action program
has not been completed on a federal level and added the program
is" strictly voluntary. Senator Swift stated the purpose of the
program is to encourage municipalities to preserve, maintain and
foster community forestry activities. He said the program would
end if federal support is discontinued.

Senator Vaughn asked Senator Swift if the forestry program would
be entitled to receive matching funds. Senator Swift replied the
matching funding could come from a variety of sources, some of
them private.

Senator Bartlett asked Mr. Jahnke if all of the revenue derived
from the forestry program is passed on to local communities.

Mr. Jahnke replied some of the money goes to specific community
support but added the majority of the money goes towards specific
beautification programs already in existence.

Senator Bartlett asked Mr. Jahnke if the technical note to HB 528
was consistent with the intent of the bill. Mr. Jahnke replied
the rulemaking process is not reasonable for certain things and
added HB 528 does not require the DSL to adopt rules.

Senator Gage asked Mr. Jahnke how long the advisory council would
be in existence. Mr. Jahnke replied the council would exist as
long as the program existed. He added the council is strictly

voluntary.

Closing by Sponsor:

Representative Tuss stated she appreciated Senator Swift’s
comments and added she heartily endorses the forestry program.

930325LG.SM1



SENATE LOCAL GOVERNMENT COMMITTEE
March 25, 1993
Page 10 of 26

She said the program is currently at work in her community and
has had wonderful results. Representative Tuss concluded HB 528
would serve to regionalize the program across the state.

EXECUTIVE ACTION ON HB 528

Motion/Vote:

Senator Waterman moved HB 528 BE CONCURRED IN. MOTION CARRIED
with Senator Gage voting NO. Senator Swift will carry HB 528 on
the Senate floor.

HEARING ON HB 536

Opening Statement by Sponsor:

Representative Carley Tuss, House District 35, stated HB 536
would repeal the section of law allowing county commissioners to
appoint firewardens when they are petitioned by an unincorporated
town. She said HB 536 would amend the section of law. to allow
county rural fire chiefs and employees of the State Fire
Prevention and Investigation Program to serve as fire wardens.
Representative Tuss concluded HB 536 was drafted at the request
of the Commissioners and the Sheriff of Cascade County.

Proponents’ Testimony:

Mr. Tom O’Hara, Cascade County Deputy Fire Chief and President of
the Montana County Firewardens Association, stated HB 536 would
serve to clarify existing law. He said cooperation between fire
districts is critical when fighting wildfires. Mr. O’Hara stated
existing law requires county commissioners to appoint a county
rural fire chief, a position which has traditionally been held by
the county sheriff. He said, at present, there are a number of
rural fire chiefs who are not county sheriffs and added HB 536
would recognize these individuals as firewardens. Mr. O’Hara
added HB 536 would repeal the sections of law which require
firewardens to clean chimneys, inspect boilers and perform a
variety of other tasks for which they may not be qualified. He
said HB 536 would allow private individuals to perform those
tasks for which the firewarden is not gqualified. Mr. O‘Hara
concluded "there is no money attached to HB 536".

Mr. Tim Murphy, Department of State Lands Fire Chief, stated his
support for HB 536.

Mr. Bruce Suenram, Department of Justice Fire Prevention and
Investigation Bureau Chief, stated his support for HB 536.

930325LG.SM1



SENATE LOCAL GOVERNMENT COMMITTEE
March 25, 1993
Page 11 of 26

Opponents’ Testimony:

None.

Informational Testimony:

None.

Questions From Committee Members and Responses:

Senator Waterman asked Mr. Murphy what would happen if
subsection 3 of HB 536 was changed to allow the DSL to appoint
anyone whom they believe is qualified for the position of
firewarden as long as s/he is not additionally compensated. Mr.
Murphy replied the DSL would support Senator Waterman’s
suggestion.

Senator Waterman asked Representative Tuss if she would object to
her suggestion. Representative Tuss replied she did not object.

Senator Kennedy asked Connie Erickson if Senator Waterman’s
suggestion to delete the "laundry list" of persons qualified to
be firewarden would be problematic. Connie Erickson replied
subsection 1 of HB 536 states "the department shall appoint
firewardens in the number and localities as it considers
necessary", so she did not think adopting Senator Waterman’s
suggestion would be a problem. She added the Committee should
probably retain the language in subsection 3 which prohibits
additional compensation of certain individuals for performing the
tasks associated with the firewarden’s position. Ms. Erickson
concluded the current language is somewhat contradictory.

Senator Kennedy asked if an individual appointed as firewarden
could be paid if s/he was not appointed from the "laundry list".
He said current law excludes certain individuals from receiving
additional compensation for the duties performed as firewarden,
and asked if a person not on the list could be compensated if
s/he was appointed firewarden.

Senator Waterman asked if anyone was compensated for performing
the duties of firewarden.

Senator Gage stated he had a number of concerns with HB 536. He
asked Connie Erickson what would happen if the county rural fire
chief did not want to be firewarden. He noted that Senator
Waterman’s suggestion would allow the department to appoint
anyone they deemed qualified, regardless of that individual’s
wishes. Mr. Murphy replied the county commissioners currently
appoint individuals to serve as firewarden and conceded there
have been incidences where an appointed individual did not want
to serve as firewarden. He added that in these circumstances,

other individuals were appointed.

930325LG.SM1



SENATE LOCAL GOVERNMENT COMMITTEE
March 25, 1993
Page 12 of 26

Senator Swift stated there may be specific qualifications listed
under 77-5-104 which requires the positions to be listed.

Senator Waterman replied subsection 1 appears to give the DSL the
authority to determine if certain individuals are qualified to
perform the duties of firewardens. Representative Tuss stated
current law authorizes the firewarden to call out all able-bodied
men to help fight wildfires. She added that in these
circumstances, it would be important for the firewarden to be an
individual with some influence and authority in the community.
Representative Tuss concluded the "laundry list" would not be
required as long as the powers granted to the firewarden by
statute were understood by the residents within a community.

Senator Kennedy stated it might be desirable to compensate
certain individuals for performing the duties of firewarden. He
said those individuals currently excluded from receiving
additional compensation are already compensated by their other
job.

Senator Gage stated it may not be possible to require Bureau of
Indian Affairs (BIA) officers to be firewardens. Representative
Tuss replied that, by law, these officers already are
firewardens.

Senator Gage asked what would happen if an unqualified person
were appointed firewarden and were sued because s/he did not
respond correctly to a fire situation. Representative Tuss
replied the individuals who assume the position of firewarden are
aware of their responsibilities.

Connie Erickson stated 77-5-106 alludes to paid firewardens. She
the DSL appears to have the authority to appoint individuals not
from the "laundry list" as firewardens as long as they are
qualified. She added the department would also be able to
compensate these individuals. Ms. Erickson stated, in her
opinion, the positions named on the "laundry list" are
firewardens by nature of their job but cannot be additionally
compensated for performing the firewarden’s tasks.

Mr. Tom O’Hara stated the county commissioners are required by
the DSL to appoint qualified individuals. He said the
individuals who serve as firewardens are aware of their
responsibilities and do not receive additional compensation.

Connie Erickson stated the "laundry list" was retained in HB 536
because it identifies those individuals who would be in a
position to be in an area susceptible to fires. She said these
individuals would then be authorized to automatically assume the
responsibilities of firewarden in the event a fire breaks out in
their area.

Senator Kennedy stated a few years ago, a train derailed and
spilled hazardous material into Whitefish Lake. He said the
sheriff and the undersheriff billed the railroad for their time

930325LG.SM1



SENATE LOCAL GOVERNMENT COMMITTEE
March 25, 1993
Page 13 of 26

spent trying to contain the spill but got into trouble for doing
so because they were already being paid on their current jobs.
Senator Gage asked if the department had the authority to appoint
BIA officers and national park service employees as firewardens.
Mr. Murphy replied the DSL is responsible, by law, for the
protection of state and private land within Montana. He said the
department subcontracts that responsibility to federal entities
within the Montana border.

Senator Gage asked Mr. Murphy if these federal individuals are

aware of the fact they are firewardens. Mr. Murphy replied all
individuals appointed as firewardens are notified by the DSL.

Closing by Sponsor:

Representative Tuss stated she closed her remarks on HB 536.
Senator Vaughn will carry HB 536 on the Senate floor.

EXECUTIVE ACTION ON HB 536

Motion/Vote:

Senator Waterman moved HB 536 BE CONCURRED IN. MOTIOﬁ\CARRIED
with Senator Gage voting NO. Senator Vaughn will carry HB 536 on
the Senate floor.

EXECUTIVE ACTION ON HB 128

Motion:

Senator Waterman moved HB 128 BE TABLED.

Discussion:

Senator Bartlett, who was not present during its hearing, asked
why Senator Waterman moved HB 128 be tabled. Senator Waterman
replied the business of the task force is already subject to the
open meeting law and HB 128 would require special meeting
notification notices. She said HB 128 had neither proponents nor
opponents and added it is the responsibility of the county
commissioners to ensure the DUI task force is complying with the
open meeting law.

Senator Eck stated she spoke with an individual from the
Department of Justice who informed her there were only a few
tasks forces around the state which were not complying with the
open meeting law. She said he indicated the Department of
Justice would be willing to work with these individuals to

930325LG.SM1



SENATE LOCAL GOVERNMENT COMMITTEE
March 25, 1993
Page 14 of 26

resolve the problem. Senator Eck stated she would prefer to
pursue this option instead of concurring in HB 128.

Senator Harding stated all notices were standardized in 1987 and
added HB 128, if passed, should reference these notice
requirements.

Senator Kennedy suggested the Committee consider sending a letter
to areas in which task forces are not complying with the open
meeting provisions to notify them of the Senate Committee action
regarding HB 128 and encourage them to investigate the situation.
Senator Waterman stated she supported Senator Kennedy’s
suggestion.

Senator Bartlett stated she would oppose Senator Waterman’s
motion to table HB 128. She said she would prefer to amend

HB 128 to make its notice requirements consistent with the
notification requirements for all other open meetings. Senator
Bartlett stated the task force makes important decisions on the
distribution of money which should be open to public scrutiny.

Senator Gage stated he agreed with Senator Bartlett’s comments.
He added he thought it was important the public be aware of the
fact that the task force has the authority to recommend a
community program to deter underage drinking and educate the
public about the risks associated with alcohol consumption.

Senator Eck stated "something much more general should be done
regarding task forces". She said requirements for open meetings
and notices should be consistent for all task forces.

Senator Gage stated a study task force was "a whole different
kind of animal".

Senator Hertel asked if notification requirements were specified
in the open meeting law, to which several Committee members
replied yes.

Senator Bartlett stated the open meeting law does not specify
which groups are required to hold open meetings.

Connie Erickson said the open meetings law states "all meetings
of any agency, organization, etc. which is supported by public
funds or expends public funds must be open to the public". She
said the only exception to this rule is when the group is dealing
with personnel matters. Ms. Erickson stated the open meeting law
does not specify notification procedures. She suggested the
Committee consider deleting the notice provisions and requiring
that the task force comply with the general notice provisions
which are more strict. Ms. Erickson added she thought it was
general common knowledge that a task force meeting would be open
to the public.

930325LG.SM1



SENATE LOCAL GOVERNMENT COMMITTEE
March 25, 1993
Page 15 of 26

Vote:

Senator Waterman’s motion to TABLE HB 128 FAILED by roll call
vote five votes to six.

Discussion:

Senator Gage stated he would not be concerned as long as there
was notice of the task force meeting. Senator Eck replied prior
notice is required if a resolution to spend money is being
approved.

Senator Kennedy asked Connie Erickson if the task force is
required to hold public meetings on adoption of their program.
Ms. Erickson replied a public hearing differed from a public
meeting and stated she would retain the language on page 2,
line 7.

Senator Harding stated she favored Connie Erickson’s
recommendation to amend HB 128 to require that the DUI task force
comply with current meeting notification guidelines.

Senator Gage stated he would prefer to amend HB 128 to read "if
the county decides to accept the recommendations of the DUI task
force, they would be required to give notice™.

Senator Bartlett stated it was her recollection that the task
force submits its proposals to the county’s governing body at the
same time as all other groups. She said the county’s governing
body then holds public meetings to determine funding. Senator
Bartlett noted that funding specifics for proposals are
determined by the individual task force and then generally
supported by the county’s governing body. She said public
meetings are critical when the programs are being developed, not
when the county’s governing body considers the proposals.

Motion:

Senator Bartlett moved the Committee amend HB 128 in the
following ways: on page 2, line 4, by striking the period
following "public" as well as the rest of the language through
line 6 under subsection 2 and inserting language to reference the
appropriate meeting notification provisions; and, striking the
language on page 2, lines 7-11.

Discussion:

Senator Waterman asked Senator Bartlett if she was striking all
the amended language in subsection 3 of Section 1, to which
Senator Bartlett replied yes.

930325LG.SM1



SENATE LOCAL GOVERNMENT COMMITTEE
March 25, 1993
Page 16 of 26

Senator Gage asked Connie Erickson what constituted a standard
notice. Ms. Erickson replied notices must be published in the
local newspaper more than once. She added notices may also be
mailed and run on the radio or television. She said the notice
must contain the date, time, place and purpose of the meeting.

Vote:

Senator Bartlett’s motion to amend HB 128 CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.

Motion:

Senator Bartlett moved to amend HB 128 by striking all of the
inserted language on page 5, lines 13-21.

Discussion:

Senator Gage stated special notice should depend on the

specificity of the task force’s recommendations.

Vote:

Senator Bartlett’/s motion to amend HB 128 CARRIED with Senator
Gage voting NO.

Motion/Vote:

Senator Bartlett moved HB 128 BE CONCURRED IN AS AMENDED. MOTION
CARRIED with Senator Eck voting NO. Senator Lynch will carry
HB 128 on the Senate floor.

EXECUTIVE ACTION ON HB 308
Discussion:

Senator Eck stated the Committee should pass the bill to assist
irrigation districts in collecting information on a timely basis
from the county treasurers.

Senator Gage stated he had spoken with an individual who had
called treasurers in the counties where irrigation district
representatives had experienced problems in obtaining
information. He said the county treasurers in these areas were
not aware of any problem. Senator Gage noted the proponent of
the bill had mentioned only a handful of counties were not
complying with the requests of the irrigation district
representatives. He said he did not think the Committee should
get involved in a problem which affects only a few individuals.

930325LG.SM1



SENATE LOCAL GOVERNMENT COMMITTEE
March 25, 1993
Page 17 of 26

Senator Vaughn stated she did not support the "shall accept"
language in the bill but she would support the "may accept"
language since this problem pertained to just a few counties.

Senator Hertel stated his county treasurer was concerned that
other entities would want the same authority to require
compliance from the treasurer’s office that would be given to
irrigation districts.

Senator Weldon asked Ms. Brunner from the Montana Water Resources
Association if there was any other way the Committee could assist
irrigation districts in solving this problem. Ms. Brunner
replied this bill was a final resort for the irrigation
districts. She said there are 25 irrigation districts in 18
counties in Montana, and added the majority of county treasurers
send out payment information to the irrigation districts on a
timely basis. Ms. Brunner noted there is nothing in the state
statute that requires a county treasurer to deliver the
irrigation roster or payments more than twice a year. She said
irrigation districts have tried everything to facilitate
compliance from the county treasurers, however, a number of
county treasurers refuse to send the information as they receive
it. Ms. Brunner added that if fire districts or other districts
are experiencing similar problems with their county treasurers,
they may want to consider taking this same course of action. She
concluded that the delay in receiving irrigation rosters or
payments prevents irrigation districts from delivering water to
land when it is most needed.

Senator Kennedy asked Ms. Brunner if irrigation district
representatives would be supervised by the county treasurer or a
member of his/her staff if the representative came in and
requested irrigation rosters or payments. Ms. Brunner replied
that in areas where irrigation district representatives go into
county treasurer offices to obtain the information, they have
.always been supervised while doing so.

Senator Bartlett stated her concern with such an arrangement was
the question of which party would be held liable if something
went wrong. Senator Bartlett said she would support HB 308 if a
sentence were added to make it clear that the irrigation district
representatives would be working under the direction and
supervision of the county treasurer. Ms. Brunner replied she
would not object to the language as long as the county treasurers
understood that the irrigation districts would have the right to
receive irrigation rosters and payments as they are received.

Senator Harding stated she spoke with the sponsor, Representative
Kasten, who said she would support the language change from
"shall accept" to "may accept". She asked Ms. Brunner if she
would support such a language change. Ms. Brunner replied she
did not think the language change would help those districts
whose county treasurers do not send out payments or rosters on a

timely basis.

930325LG.SM1



SENATE LOCAL GOVERNMENT COMMITTEE
March 25, 1993
Page 18 of 26

Senator Gage asked Ms. Brunner how often an irrigation district
would need irrigation rosters and payments. Ms. Brunner replied
irrigation rosters and payments need to be received on a daily
basis during the watering season. She said in areas that have
worked out an arrangement, the transfer of information proceeds
without complication.

Senator Eck asked Ms. Brunner if she would object to amending
subsection 3 to require the county treasurer to relay this
information and make it clear they could receive assistance from
the irrigation district in compiling this information.

Ms. Brunner replied she would support the amendment but added
those counties which refuse send irrigation rosters on a timely
basis also refuse to send the payments.

Connie Erickson stated it appeared the problem was occurring when
the county treasurer did not immediately notify the irrigation
district of payments and additions to the roster. She suggested
the Committee consider amending subsection 3, line 9 to read "the
county treasurer shall notify the Board of Commissioners within
two or three days when assessments are paid".

Senator Gage stated the county treasurers should provide this
information on a daily basis during the watering season.

Senator Harding noted her county treasurer provides the
information daily during the irrigating season.

Senator Weldon stated he was concerned the language "would make
all counties treasurers do something that only a few of them need
to do".

Motion:

Senator Eck moved the Committee amend subsection 3 of HB 308
to require the county treasurer to notify the Board of
Commissioners when irrigation district assessments are made
during the water delivery season.

Discussion:

Senator Weldon asked Ms. Brunner if the proposed amendment to
HB 308 would assist irrigation districts, to which she replied it
would.

Senator Gage asked Ms. Brunner how often irrigation districts are
notified of payments and roster additions when county treasurers
send out the information on a timely basis. Ms. Brunner replied
county treasurers who comply with the request of the irrigation
districts send out the information as it is received.

930325LG.SM1



SENATE LOCAL GOVERNMENT COMMITTEE
March 25, 1993
Page 19 of 26

Yote:

The motion to amend HB 308 CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.

Motion/Vote:

Senator Eck moved HB 308 BE CONCURRED IN AS AMENDED. MOTION
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY. Senator Swift will carry HB 308 on the
Senate floor.

EXECUTIVE ACTION ON HB 375

Discussion:

Connie Erickson stated a number of amendments had been requested
for HB 375 (Exhibit #9). She said the amendments were drafted to
address some of the opponent’s concerns about the bill and met
with the approval of the sponsor, Representative Brandewie.

Motion:

Senator Waterman moved the Committee adopt the amendments to
HB 375.

Discussion:

Senator Gage asked what would happen if "customarily used
materials" were not defined in local building regulations.
Senator Waterman replied the amendments would give local
governments flexibility in determining if manufactured housing
met the qualifications for a particular housing community.

Senator Weldon asked Mr. Stuart Doggett from the Montana
Association of Manufactured Homes why HB 375 would pertain only
to those homes manufactured after 1990. Mr. Doggett replied
homes manufactured within the last few years are required to meet
stricter standards than homes manufactured ten years ago.

Senator Weldon asked Mr. Doggett if the amendments to HB 375 were
crafted by both opponents and proponents of the bill.

Mr. Doggett replied the amendments were offered by the bill’s
proponents in response to many of the objections raised by the
opponents.

Vote:

The motion to amend HB 375 CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.

930325LG.SM1



SENATE LOCAL GOVERNMENT COMMITTEE
March 25, 1993
Page 20 of 26

Discussion:

Senator Eck asked if the exclusion of covenants specified in
HB 375 would pertain to design/review standards for historical
areas. Connie Erickson replied she did not know.

Senator Gage asked if manufactured homes as defined in HB 375
would be required to comply only with Housing and Urban
Development (HUD) standards for mobile homes. Ms. Erickson
replied manufactured housing would be required to meet their own
specific standards. She added HUD currently defines a
manufactured home as a mobile home.

Senator Kennedy asked if the standards manufactured homes would
be required to meet were good enough for the purposes of HB 375.
Mr. Doggett replied the HUD standards would be sufficient.

Senator Gage asked how HUD standards differed from state building
code standards. Senator Eck replied the state building codes
pertain to specifics like electric wiring. She added that in
most areas outside the city limits, there are no building
standards or codes. Senator Eck stated she did not think
compliance with HUD standards would compromise safety.

Senator Swift asked Mr. Doggett if manufactured homes were
required to meet Montana building codes. Mr. Doggett replied it
would depend on the building codes of the particular community.

Motion:

Senator Eck moved the Committee amend HB 375 to also exclude
covenants and design/review standards imposed in historic
districts from the bill.

Discussion:

Senator Bartlett asked Senator Eck to define design/review
standards. Senator Eck replied the reference to design/review
pertains to the standards imposed in some areas to maintain the
historic flair or style of the particular area.

Senator Bartlett asked Senator Eck if she would object to specify

that "local design/review standards" would be exempted from
HB 375. Senator Eck replied she would not object.

Vote:

The motion to amend HB 375 CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.

930325LG.SM1



SENATE LOCAL GOVERNMENT COMMITTEE
March 25, 1993
Page 21 of 26

Discussion:

Senator Gage asked if the language in subsection 7 should be
repeated in Section 2. Connie Erickson replied yes.

Motion/Vote:

Senator Waterman moved the Committee amend HB 375 to add a
Section 2, subsection 5 repeating the language contained in
Section 1, subsection 7. MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.

Motion/Vote:

Senator Waterman moved HB 375 BE CONCURRED IN AS AMENDED. MOTION
CARRIED with Senator Rye voting NO. Senator Bartlett will carry
HB 375 on the Senate floor.

EXECUTIVE ACTION ON HB 132

Motion/Vote:

Senator Weldon moved HB 132 BE CONCURRED IN. MOTION CARRIED
UNANIMOUSLY. Senator Eck will carry HB 132 on the Senate floor.

EXECUTIVE ACTION ON HB 301

Discussion:

Connie Erickson stated HB 301, in its current form, was
problematic. She said it was her opinion that HB 301, as amended
on the House floor, violates the bill’s original statement of
intent. Ms. Erickson stated she spoke with Greg Petesch from
Legislative Counsel who, in turn, stated there were two main
problems with the bill. First, he said HB 301 did not
sufficiently define "federal pretreatment standards" and, second,
he said the amendments offered to HB 301 by the House moved the
bill away from its original intent. She said the bill, in its
original form, merely increased the penalty while the amended
bill created an entirely new penalty. Ms. Erickson suggested the
Committee consider stripping the House amendments and returning
HB 301 to its original form. She concluded HB 301, in its
original form, would increase the maximum penalty for violation
of a municipal or local government ordinance from $500 to $1,000.

Motion:

Senator Eck moved the Committee strip the House amendments to
HB 301.

930325LG.SM1



SENATE LOCAL GOVERNMENT COMMITTEE
March 25, 1993
Page 22 of 26

Discussion:

Senator Bartlett reminded the Committee that Representative
Wyatt, the bill’s sponsor, had lost HB 301, in its original form,
on the House floor.

Senator Weldon stated the issue addressed in HB 301 were problems
encountered by Missoula and Great Falls. He added, however, he
did not think they were the only cities in Montana with these
problems. He read from a letter he had received from Mr. Jim
Nugent, Missoula’s City Attorney, which stated, "the reason that
this bill is here in the first place is that Federal
Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) regulations require that
municipal sanitary, sewer and waste water treatment regulations
seek or assess civil or criminal penalties up to a maximum of
$1,000. Penalties are required to be in city ordinances for
sewer sanitation violations in order to obtain and receive
federal EPA funds for projects pertaining to sewer treatment
centers." He concluded EPA requires that municipalities levy
$1,000 fines in order to receive EPA grants.

Senator Gage asked Senator Weldon if the $1,000 fine would be
imposed each day. Senator Weldon replied the municipality would
levy a $1,000 for a violation of a sanitary, sewer or waste water
treatment ordinance. He said the fine would probably.be $1,000
per day. -

Senator Kennedy stated he was concerned that if the Committee
passes HB 301 in its current form, the law could be subject to a
court challenge.

Senator Rye stated HB 301 had neither proponents nor opponents
and was not worth sending to conference committee for resolution.

Senator Gage noted HB 301, in its original form, would comply
with federal EPA requirements.

Vote:

The motion to amend HB 301 CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.

Motion/Vote:

Senator Weldon moved HB 301 BE CONCURRED IN AS AMENDED. MOTION
CARRIED with Senator Rye voting NO. Senator Weldon will carry
HB 301 on the Senate floor.

930325LG.SM1



SENATE LOCAL GOVERNMENT COMMITTEE
March 25, 1993
Page 23 of 26

EXECUTIVE ACTION ON HB 367

Discussion:
Connie Erickson explained the amendment offered to HB 367
(Exhibit #10).

Motion/Vote:

Senator Bartlett moved the Committee adopt the amendment to
HB 367. MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.

Motion/Vote:

Senator Bartlett moved HB 367 BE CONCURRED IN AS AMENDED. MOTION
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY. Senator Hertel will carry HB 367 on the
Senate floor.

EXECUTIVE ACTION ON HB 368

Motion/Vote:

Senator Weldon moved HB 368 BE CONCURRED IN. MOTION CARRIED
UNANIMOUSLY. Senator Bartlett will carry HB 368 on the Senate
floor.

EXECUTIVE ACTION ON HB 479

Discussion:

Connie Erickson distributed a letter from Representative Don
Larson, the bill’s sponsor (Exhibit #11).

Motion/Vote:

Senator Eck moved the Committee amend HB 479 to replace
"economic" with "fiscal" in all of the appropriate places so
fiscal, not economic, impact statements would be prepared.
MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.

Discussion:

Senator Waterman stated she supported Representative Larson’s
intentions but added she did not believe HB 479 would accomplish
what he hoped it would.

930325LG.SM1



SENATE LOCAL GOVERNMENT COMMITTEE
March 25, 1993
Page 24 of 26

Motion/Vote:

Senator Rye moved HB 479 BE TABLED. MOTION CARRIED with Senators
Eck, Kennedy and Weldon voting NO.

EXECUTIVE ACTION ON HB 481

Motion/Vote:

Senator Eck moved HB 481 BE CONCURRED IN. MOTION CARRIED
UNANIMOUSLY. Senator Waterman will carry HB 481 on the Senate
floor.

EXECUTIVE ACTION ON HB 550

Motion/Vote:

Senator Waterman moved HB 550 BE CONCURRED IN. MOTION CARRIED
UNANIMOUSLY. Senator Bartlett will carry HB 550 on the Senate
floor.

EXECUTIVE ACTION ON HB 584

Discussion:
Senator Waterman asked if there was a problem with water quality

districts in Montana. She said the bill was drafted in response
to a problem in Utah, not Montana.

Motion/Vote:

Senator Weldon moved HB 584 BE TABLED. MOTION CARRIED
UNANIMOUSLY.

EXECUTIVE ACTION ON HB 644

Motion:

Senator Weldon moved HB 644 BE TABLED.

Discussion:

Senator Weldon stated he had done some additional research on
HB 644 to answer some of his concerns regarding the bill. He

930325LG.SM1



SENATE LOCAL GOVERNMENT COMMITTEE
March 25, 1993
Page 25 of 26

said the bill provides two means of financing the construction of
public works, the lease/purchase option and the design/build
option. He said that because passage of HB 644 would signify a
dramatic departure from the way things are currently done, it is
critical to ensure that this construction of public facilities by
private companies is done correctly. Senator Weldon said he was
not opposed to this option, however, he was concerned with the
Department of Administration’s request to be exempted from the
bill. He said local governments should have the same opportunity
to determine if this option would be desirable for them. Senator
Weldon noted HB 644 was passed out of the House on the promise
that the Senate would resolve the conflicting issues but the
replacement (gray) bill is significantly worse than the original
bill. He said the requirements outlined in the gray bill would
greatly increase the cost to local governments for the
construction of these public works; this runs contrary to the
intent of the bill. Senator Weldon concluded that if the
proponents were serious in their desire to use this option, they
would return next session with a workable bill.

Senator Waterman stated she had called to Kentucky to inquire
about the state’s supposed success with the design/build and
lease/purchase option. She spoke with the Commissioner for the
Department of Facilities Management who told her that his
department has used the option twice and would not recommend that
other states adopt such an option. He said the most recent
contract had resulted in "potential indictments and a lot of bad
press". Senator Waterman concluded that from her conversation
with the Commissioner, she came to the conclusion that the option
"had not been a glowing success in Kentucky".

Senator Eck noted that page 18 of the gray bill allows the state
to sublease to a public entity once the building is constructed.
She said she would imagine a number of people in Butte were
intending to use this option to build a law enforcement academy
or women’s prison.

Senator Rye stated a major shift in policy was not a bad idea and
added that HB 644 had attracted a number of proponents.

Senator Eck reminded Senator Rye that many of the proponents had
expressed "less than enthusiastic support" for HB 644.

Senator Weldon stated he opposed the bill, not its intent.

Senator Waterman stated she had wished HB 644 had been heard
sooner because a conference committee could have made the
necessary improvements.

Senator Gage stated he opposed the motion to table HB 644 because
it requires that the design/build option cost less than other
proposals. He said the state would gain a considerable amount of
input from interested parties if HB 644 was passed.

930325LG.SM1



SENATE LOCAL GOVERNMENT COMMITTEE
March 25, 1993
Page 26 of 26

Senator Weldon agreed and stated this notion needs considerable

review. He said he did not think the Committee had an adequate
amount of time to do the necessary revisions.

Vote:

The motion to TABLE HB 644 CARRIED with Senators Gage, Hertel,
Rye and sSwift voting NO.

ADJOURNMENT

Adjournment: 7:20 p.m.

(o 0 [

SENATQK’JOHN "ED" KENNEDY, Jr., Chair

I CE /N O

ROSALYN €9OPERMAN;79$Fretary

JEK/rlc

930325LG.SM1



- ROLL CALL

SENATE COMMITTEE  Local Government DATE 5%- 2%-4%

NAME - PRESENT ABSENT EXCUSED

Senator John "Ed" Kennedy

Senator Sue Bartlett

Senator Dorothy Eck

Senator Delwyn Gage

Senator Ethel Harding

Senator John Hertel

Senator David Rye

Senator Bernie Swift

Senator Mignon Waterman

Senator Jeff Weldon

\\\\&\\\\\\

Senator Eleanor Vaughn

Fo8 Attach to each day’s minutes



SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE REPORT

. Page 1 of 1
March 26, 1993

MR. PRESIDENT:

We, your committee on Local Government having had under
consideration House Bill No. 128 (third reading copy -- blue),
respectfully report that House Bill No. 128 be amended as follows
and as so amended be concurred in.

siones i o)

Senator igyh "E4d" Kennedy, Jt¢, Chair

That such amendments read:

1. Title, line 4.
Following: "NOTICE"
Strike: ","
Insert: "AND"
2. Title, line 5.
Following: "MEETINGS"
Strike: ", AND A PUBLIC HEARING"
3. Title, lines 7 through 11.
Strike: "PROVIDING" on line 7 through "EQUIPMENT;" on line 11
4. Title, line 12.
Strike: "SECTIONS"
Insert: "SECTION"
Strike: "AND 61-2-107"
5. Page 2, lines 4 through 6.
Strike: "at" on line 4 through “countz" on line 6
.Insert: "notice of each meeting iIn accordance with the provisions
of 7-1-2121" :
6. Page 2, lines 7 through 11.
Strike: "county" on line 7 through the third "the" on line 11
county
7. Page 3, line 5 through page 5, line 21.
Strike: section 2 in its entirety
-~END-
amd. Coord. VVM“LU'I/Z&A&L‘
{_ Sec. of Senate Senator Carrying/Bill 681604SC.San



SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE REPORT

Page 1 of 1
March 26, 1993

MR. PRESIDENT:

We, your committee on Local Government having had under
consideration House Bill No. 132 (first reading copy -- blue),
respectfully report that House Bill No. 132 be concurred in.

sianeal i 2]

Senator iﬁhn "E4" Kennedy, Jr'., Chair

M~ amd. Coord. OW«M ({Nk

Sec. of Senate Sepator Carrying Bill 681005SC.Sma




SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE REPORT

Page 1 of 1
March 26, 1993

MR, PRESIDENT:

We, your committee on Local Government having had under
consideration House Bill No. 221 (third reading copy -- blue),
respectfully report that House Bill No. 221 be amended as follows
and as so amended be concurred in.

Signed: - £;47 lé:2‘~2443,2%f

Senator Jofin "Ed" Kennedy, Jr., CHair

That such amendments read:

1. Title, line 6.
Following: "ARTS" _
Insert: "AND THE HUMANITIES"

2. Page 1, line 13.
Following: "arts"
Insert: "and the humanities"

3. Page 1, line 15.
Following: "arts"
Insert: "and the humanities"

4, Page 2, line 2.
Following: "arts"
Insert: "and the humanities"”

5. Page 2, line 7.
Following: "arts"
Insert: "and the humanities"

6. Page 2, line 14.

Following: "arts"
Insert: "and the humanities"

-END-

Amd. Coord. OWWLY‘/ A‘DW\/‘;

Sec. of Senate §§pator Carrying Bill 681607SC.San




SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE REPORT

Page 1 of 1
March 26, 1993

MR. PRESIDENT: :

We, your committee on Local Government having had under
consideration House Bill No. 301 (third reading copy -- blue),
respectfully report that House Bill No. 301 be amended as follows
and as so amended be concurred in.

Signed: QW% el [Co~eh /)

Senator J?ﬁn "Ed" Kennedy, Jr.,’ Chair

That such amendments read:
17 Title, line 5.
Following: '"MAXIMBGM"
Insert: "INCREASING THE MAXIMUM"

2. Title, line 6.
Strike: "ESTABLISHING A"

3. Title; lines 6 and 7. ,
Strike: ", NOT" on line 6 through "IMPRISONMENT," on line 7

Following: "$15606"
Insert: "FROM $500 TO $1,000"

5. Title, line 9.
Strike: "RELATING TO LOCAL OR PEDERAL PRETREATMENT STANDARDS"

6. Page 1, lines 14 and 15.
Strike: "(1)" on line 14 through "A" on line 15
Insert: "A"

7. Page 1, line 17.
Strike: "$500"
Insert: "$1,000"

8. Page 1, lines 19 through 23.
Strike: subsection (2) in its entirety

9. Page 2, lines 1 and 2. ,
Strike: "(1)" on line 1 through "THE" on line 2
Insert: "The"

10. Page 2, line 4.
Strike: "s$500"
Insert: "s$1,000"

11. Page 2, lines 6 through 10.

Strike: subsection (2) in its entirety
- END -

Amd. Coord. /)’W\MLVV W&X’V\

Sec. of Senate Se?ator Carrying Bill 681608SC.San




SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE REPORT

Page 1 of 1
March 26, 1993

MR. PRESIDENT:

We, your committee on Local Government having had under
consideration House Bill No. 308 (third reading copy -- blue),
respectfully report that House Bill No. 308 be amended as follows
and as so amended be concurred in.

cranea 50 (e B (),

Senator Ji?h "Ed" Kennedy, Jr.,/ Chair

That such amendments read:

1. Title, lines 5 through 7.

Strike: "ACCEPT" on line S5 through "DISTRICT" on line 7

Insert: "NOTIFY THE COMMISSIONERS OF AN IRRIGATION DISTRICT WHEN
DISTRICT ASSESSMENTS ARE PAID"

2. Page 2.

Following: line 8

Insert: "(3) During the water delivery season, the county
treasurer shall daily notify the board of commissioners of
an irrigation district of payments of district assessments."”

Renumber: subsequent sections

3. Page 2, line 11.
Strike: "shall accept"
Insert: "may receive"

~END-

!

Amd. Coord. OMM"'LW G‘méf

‘nJ Sec. of Senate s€nator Carrying Bill 681613SC.SAN




SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE REPORT

Page 1 of 1
March 26, 1993

MR. PRESIDENT:

We, your committee on Local Government having had under
consideration House Bill No. 367 (third reading copy -- blue), -
respectfully report that House Bill No. 367 be amended as follows
and as so amended be concurred in.

Signedw 2 (Cé“’U@/ &

Senator Jgﬁn "E4" Kennedy, Jr.,/ Chair

That such amendments read:

l. Page 1, line 12.
Following: "office."
Insert: "(1)"

2. Page 1, line 19.
Strike: "An"
Insert: "Except as provided in subsection (2), an"

3. Page 1.

Following: line 20 '

Insert: "(2) A person appointed to fill a vacancy in an elected
municipal office shall file the oath of office with the
county election administrator."”

—END-

L;md. Coord. /)‘W*L"’ \'L‘NL"/Q

‘ Sec. of Senate Sepator Carrying Bill 681614SC.San




SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE REPORT

Page 1 of 1
March 26, 1993

MR. PRESIDENT:

We, your committee on Local Government having had under
consideration House Bill No. 368 (first reading copy -- blue),
respectfully report that House Bill No. 368 be concurred in.

Signedzw £ 1@%94 |

Senator Jghn "Ed" Kennedy, Jr., Chair

M- Amd. Coord. OMLW ?}M‘H{/H'

Sec. of Senate Senator Carrying Bill 681007SC.Sma




SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE REPORT

Page 1 of 2
March 26, 1993

MR. PRESIDENT: _

We, your committee on Local Government having had under
consideration House Bill No. 375 (third reading copy =-- blue),
respectfully report that House Bill No. 375 be amended as follows
and as so amended be concurred in.

Signed: O/V%Vd /CM”QI 7/"

Senatoerth "Ed" Kennedy, Jr./ /«Chair

That such amendments read:

l. Title, line 5.
Strike: "PROHIBITING" ,
Insert: "CREATING A PRESUMPTION WITH RESPECT TO"

2. Title, line 6.
Following: "BETWEEN"
Insert: "CERTAIN"

3. Page 1, line 20.
Strike: "prohibit"
Insert: "discourage"

4. Page 2, line 19.
Following: the first "a"
Insert: "rebuttable"

5. Page 3, line 7.
Following: "factory"
Insert: "on or after January 1, 1990"

6. Page 3, line 10.
Following: "customarily”
Insert: ", as defined by local regulations,”

7. Page 3, line 17.

Following: "LIMIT"

Insert: "conditions imposed in historic districts, local design
review standards,”

Following: "COVENANTS"

Insert: ","

8. Page 4, line 10.
Following: the first "a"
Insert: "rebuttable"

B e oo, Missnbre Bt

¥

TH, Sec. of Senate Seﬁator Carrying Bill 681617SC.San




Page 2 of 2
March 26, 1993

9. Page 4, line 14.
Following: "factory"
Insert: "on or after January 1, 1990"

10. Page 4, line 17.
Following: "customarily"
Insert: ", as defined by local regulations,"

11. Page 4.

Following: line 22-
Insert: "(5) Nothing contained in this section may be construed

to limit conditions imposed in historic districts, local
design review standards, existing covenants, or the ability
to enter into covenants pursuant to Title 70, chapter 17,

part 2."

-END-

681617SC.San



Page 2 of 2
March 26, 1993

9. Page 4, line 14.
Following: "factory"
Insert: "on or after January 1, 1990"

10. Page 4, line 17.
Following: "customarily"
Insert: ", as defined by local regulations,"

11. Page 4.
Following: line 22
Insert: "(5) Nothing contained in this section may be construed

to limit conditions imposed in historic districts, local
design review standards, existing covenants, or the ability
to enter into covenants pursuant to Title 70, chapter 17,
part 2."

-END-

681617SC.San



SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE REPORT

Page 1 of 1
March 26, 1993

MR. PRESIDENT:

We, your committee on Local Government having had under
consideration House Bill No. 463 (first reading copy -- blue),
respectfully report that House Bill No. 463 be concurred in.

Signed M?K fw Vﬂ/‘

Senator Jghn "Ed" Kennedy, {r., Chair

"A— Amd. Coord.
Sec. of Senate Senator Carrying Bill 681002SC.Sma




SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE REPORT

Page 1 of 1
March 26, 1993

MR, PRESIDENT:

We, your committee on Local Government having had under
consideration House Bill No. 481 (first reading copy =-- blue),
respectfully report that House Bill No. 481 be concurred in.

Signedw 124 /C@‘“"JS%

Senator iﬁhn "Ed" Kennedy, J2r., Chair

M- Amd. Coord. OW‘*‘L"‘( WWLV‘W\W

Sec. of Senate 4%hator Carrying Bill 681008SC.Sma




SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE REPORT

Page 1 of 2
March 26, 1993

MR. PRESIDENT:

We, your committee on Local Government having had under
consideration House Bill No. 510 (first reading copy -- blue),
respectfully report that House Bill No. 510 be amended as follows
and as so amended be concurred in.

Slgned~Q&'Z Z&/

Senator q¢hn TEQ" Kennedy, Jf Y Chair

That such amendments read:

1, Title, line 7.
Following: "MANAGER"
Insert: ","

2. Title, line 8.
Strike: "AND"

3. Title, line 9.

Following: "BODY"

Insert: ", AND PARK BOARD WARRANTS COUNTERSIGNED BY THE MAYOR OR
CITY MANAGER"

4. Title, line 9.
Following: "7-16-4202,"
Insert: "7-16-4209,"
Strikes: "AND"

5. Title, line 10.
Following: "7-16-4227,"
Insert: "AND 7-16-4228,"

6. Page 2.
Following: line 23
Insert: "Section 3. Section 7-16-4209, MCA, is amended to read:

"7-16—-4209. Duties of board officers. (l) Thre Except as
provided in 7-16-4228(2), the president and, in hrts the
president's absence, the vice-president shall preside at all
meetings of the board and shall countersign all warrants issued
by the board and perform suchr other duties as shatr—be are
required and directed by the board.

(2) The city clerk, or ks the clerk's designee, as ex
‘officio clerk of the board of park commissioners, shall attend
all meetings of said the board and keep correct minutes of all
proceedings of satd the board in a book to be provided for that
purpose by—i+t, to be called the record of the board of park
commissioners of the city of ..... It shatt—be is the duty of the

Wl— Amd. Coord. (1UA*LHK /VSQ&’

Sec. of Senate Se“ﬁtor Carrying Bill 681047SC.Sma




Page 2 of 2
March 26, 1993

city clerk as sucir the clerk of the board of park commissioners
to keep an accurate account of all transactions of satd the board
separate from other city accounts and to make and submit in
writing to sat+d the board at the first meeting in January in each
year a report under oath showing in detail all the receipts and
disbursements made by the board during the year. The report shatt
must be in duplicate, and after being approved by satd the board,
one of said the dupllcates shatt must be filed in the office of
the city clerk and one in the office of the city treasurer. The
city clerk shall perform such other services as the board shall
require. In the absence of the clerk, or krts the clerk's
designee, at any meeting held by the board, it shall designate
one of its number as clerk pro tem to keep the minutes of said
the meeting, which minutes strat* must be delivered to the clerk
to be transcribed into the record book of satd the board.""
Renumber: subsequent section

7. Page 3.
Following: line 17
Insert: "Section 5. Section 7-16-4228, MCA, is .amended to read:
"7-16-4228. Disbursement of money. At (1) Except as
provided in subsection (2), all money paid out by the park
commissioners under the provisions of this part shat* must be by
warrant drawn upon the city treasury, which shat® must be signed
by the city clerk and countersigned by the president or, in his
the president's absence, by the vice-president of the board of
park commissioners.
(2) A city may elect to have all warrants signed by the
city clerk and countersigned by the mayor or city manager.""

—-END-

681047SC.Sma



SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE REPORT

Page 1 of 1
March 26, 1993

MR. PRESIDENT:

We, your committee on Local Government having had under
consideration House Bill No. 528 (first reading copy -- blue),
respectfully report that House Bill No. 528 be concurred in.

Signed:Q/yA 4 lw

Senator J9ﬁn "EQ" Kennedy, Jr%, Chair

M~ Amd. Coord. ()MAMLVY ()m&ﬁ%’

Sec. of Senate Sgnator Car{ying Bill 681004SC.Sma




SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE REPORT

Page 1 of 1
March 26, 1993

MR. PRESIDENT:

We, your committee on Local Government having had under
consideration House Bill No. 536 (first reading copy -- blue),
respectfully report that House Bill No. 536 be concurred in.

Signed: W é@ /Cb—-z/(d\

Senator J?hn "Ed" Kehnedy, A%, Chair

"\~ Amd. Coord. OV‘N‘“L‘" \/W(v((“"

Sec. of Senate Sebator Carrying(Bill 681005SC.Sma




SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE REPORT

Page 1 of 1
March 26, 1993

MR. PRESIDENT:

We, your committee on Local Government having had under
consideration House Bill No. 550 (first reading copy -- blue),
respectfully report that House Bill No. 550 be concurred in.

Signed: <:2¢{Z'ga2 /b

Senator Jofin "Ed" Kennedy, J¥., Chair

M- Amd. Coord. ﬂwwlw /{Z)MHOH'

Sec. of Senate Senator Carrying Bill 681012SC.Sma




ROLL CALL VOTE

SENATE COMMITTEE Lo ¢! Gover ument BILL NO. #B |28

DATE 3~ 25-13 TME [10O A.M.
YES NO

NAME
Sewstor JCW We lelo u ‘ v
Sewnrtor Eleawor Vol | v
Sewator Dorothmn ok ! /
é&wk‘{‘m’ D&IWV)MU(DLQL /
Sewator &%L\e,lvklmml(&;, /
§CM.&\_‘\L'O(' \Johu H’Lrifal : f
SC/VL(«.-""O( .Da_\rl‘r,\ QV)L /
Sencstor Bernie Swift v
SCM.&.:{'"AF M'l'guom \/\Ia-‘l"f:’,rwa_m / ‘
Sewntor Zud Bartlet 4
Sewotor Y;lo{&u e Kefu.u.adgl, /

[

/MO‘ILIG‘M Foiled fu\/:é votes ]

] [ 7"0‘5)'){ {

— —

Qo $a/lr>u CDDEM'VVL&W

Sew. AoL«u "Ed " K&umaaha,

SECRETARY N CHAIR

MOTION: Vew ator

Waotermgu wmoved HB /2%

be taloled.




SENATE LOCAL GOVERHMENT

EXHIBIT NO.

DATE___ 7" A7 - 9%

Motorboat Facility needs BILL NO.___ #ﬁ 4&5
: \

The 1990 State Park Futures commmittee identified a $60
million need within the state parks system, of this there is
an immediate need of $22 miillion in rehabilitation and
improvements

There are 42 parks in the system, 14 sites are motorboat
related (33.3%)

There is a $20 million need in the state parks system for
improvement of motorboat sites. 0Of this $20 million need,
$7.5 million is of an immediate nature for replacing worn or
dangerous facilities, providing for disabled access, and for
resource protection such as eroding banks, unsafe water
systems and toilet facilities.

The state can leverage its funds up to a 3:1 match with
Federal Aid in Sport Fish Restoration (Dingell/Johnson)
dollars for improving areas for boaters

The state in the past has had enough state dollars to match
the available federal motorboat related funds. All of the
anticipated federal funds for this biennium have been
committed, however with increases in available federal funds
and limited state dollars, Montana is rapidly approaching a
time when we may not have enough state funds to match all of
the available federal motorboat dollars



o

GENERIC SITE IMPROVEMENT COSTS

et B

F-95-93
HB-4Y63

Handicap Accessible Latrine .....ciceeiececaneccceeaasaa$6,000.00

Cattleguard (6'x20').ecececcecsenans crecrseessssssecssnes$2,875.00

Steel Gate (4'X1 2" Jeeeeescseescsssocasnsecssoscncosasanssed
Barrier POStsS (aCh)ieeeecsesocacsssssccsssassssscasnsnssd

Culvert ,
12" Diameter (per foot)..eeeeeecseseososesscsaceash
18" Diameter (per fOOL).iiieeeeseceoscesccsrscncseaasd
Fencing
Jack Leg (per 16'span).cceccesccccsescccsocsccsansee?
Five Wire, Barbed (per TOd).eceseeeoeescccscasacesas$

Boat Ramp
S50lid concrete pad (per S.ft).ececcececsnssasccsas
Reasp o0y 003 40" = 378,000

Rock Rip-Rap (per sg. Yard)eeeeeeeosocess cessscsncesseed

Signs »
Single POSt...........-.........-.....--.o.......“.‘$
Double POSt..eeecereeecnccceacsnccccnasoscsosnsscaased

Road Work
Gravel, crushed (per cubic yard)..eeeeceeecececesss$
New Construction (per square foot)...cececreccaess$

Handicap Asphalt Trail (usually 5' wide, per sqg. vard).$

280.00
15.00
15.00
20.00
24.00
17.00

3.81
25.50

66.91
103.23

8.25 .,
.10 (Py22

26.00

Handicap Asphalt Unloading Pad (20'x20"')eeecececccecses$l1,200.00

Handicap Fishing Platform (each)..ceeecececcacsensenses$5,300.00

e
—

?Anenénu? lor for terilers SO'x/00 - *2000 - 6000

d])
Yt



S AO=YS
HB- 463

77 L77 BL [¢13 01 7L v 0 0 o} Z HIHSVYIW 2%
2B -551 -85 {-—=----29 -—- o — £ 1 G s ILINYHOI—9Y
57z os S £e 0 4 1 o G 31a1vV¥d S%

g £ 08 s - SE 0 4 o] o] 9 ONVILYSHM 44i
257 -062 2y - €L o o 0 0 ra 2FLYMCOYONE—EY’
£/ 12 81 s1 0 0 Y 0 £ ¥318Y 2o,
T D eI Cx M4 o £ 0 o] 4 ANCTOF 14
5 &7 11— GB-mmeee = G =+ - =-e O - 1 € 0 € SSYrd--123Ms—CY!
H 28 51 €€ 0 1 1 0 s1 NOTIVH 6E,
T A 7 " 692 8L1 £6 0 2 0 0 o1+ ¥319v19 &€
o/ . -5L -1 - 5 G-- - 8 0 0 ¢t $I22INVYE-LE-
FET cs (X £ c 0 0 0 & HISTE HLICAL SE .
> o5 &7 259 L6 ¢y 0 C o ] 4 SHICNYS SC°
B85 —551 61 R DRI I y i 0 & NY QI a3Hs ¢
ZZ7 €€ S £ 0 ) 2 0 4 S3¥NSv3YL €€
285 7 LL2 SR v8 ) 2 0 0 91 " ¥3lvX1I1Ls zel
28 7 -6€€ €8 ce Q€ - - C - -- 0 e -1 Q £ NCLIL-IES
o7& Z LSY S6f S¢€ o L G o1 61 30007 ¥I3C O
/£ % T Chy L€ 03 ¢ € G 1 €1 GN32S0r ol
75T/ ~2EL——— H0E——-- HLT - L el et £ 12 1 1M2K0a—p2]
LT/ £0¢€ ot &4 (o] o 9 o] L1 CNVYIKIIY L2
575/ L9€g ¢l LL 0 c y 0 22 Y¥3GlOo 92!
ZZzT/7 £0¢€ 212 621 ) “2 e ——g fr o1 ce—— NS IOY-C2H
A 041 “2 ¢l ) 1 G 0 L SRIVIE 42
)22 €21 22 ¥ 0 c £ o i NI5HSISSSAr €2
7] 16— €€ - -—~ - 2 = 0 ——— 1 o 0 t NYORIT 22~
77,7 L1z L9 €€ o 9 c 0 12 37004 12
Z<TEL 819" o€ s€ o) 0 0 ) 41 A3T1IYA 02
2057 ~99¢ 101 G€ - men O - —ee- € 3 o o1 NY2LNCHI—<T-
558 / 122 L22 012 0 S 0 Z 6 GYTHA3I VIS 61
Z 727 ece 12 £ o 2 0 1 L1 173A3¢CCqE 21
kA “8lh e S{——. - LT e O - -eem—-§ o 1 i ki S RY - F1-
£/& 57 64842 €22 sE1 o 9 1 o) L2 3u¥7 sl
59T 2 *HE€ $¢ 14 1 ) 2 1 8 ¥215n9 =1
T2 o7 _2CT1 %19l Y . .. 6L€ (o S - | —¢€ 0 L2 =TI IVAY R-€ -
X 086 rd] £L 0 1 2 0 61 TIH 21
S< 97 £0¢ 61 L2 0 ¢ 1 0 6< SdT1lke 11
7z 27 -l2¢ YT —= i 66 e T -1 1 o 5% NGS5 Y 01—
Tz 5 09 €1 s1 0 1 0 0 £ . ¥3AIY ¥30MDd &0
FoZ = -6LY 602 £22 1 2t by £ of SN2Y3d4 806
7 T ZhH049 16041---- TE€EL--- - 0 61 b 1— 4 —QYIHLIYI 420~
777 2 TOGL4T 5EZ42 €Z1 1 £ 21 T o5l & KT1VIIVS SC
5£7 5, " 0£9°*2 €101 €58 1 SE 6 40l 5% N%EVID 3 SIN3T 50
B £ 2 ~0Chh  _HZHe] 118 o} 61 = 5 5% —vINGS 51 w50
75T o 7 FLILAE 173 6041 22 69 6 0 Y1 ZNOLSMOTI3A €0
-V 4 TL26%€ 680041 61041 c 0% 9 r4 901 30vISY) 20
A=z 266141 999 ss5L 0 € 1 2 44 #O8—Y3 AT FS—10-

\m @ 37120W  AYMHOIH 3A3¥040W 39Y %A 1€ 5C YOIl dd LdW3X3 1dW3x3
A\ A =MCNS --—--- 340 -—— 3OVINIA — 7 "V AINIA—3NT LRV =i-¥15 AINAE:D
h: ,.”.g_.\ /
"3SN AMH ¥O04 G3SN3IITT LON S3UIIHIA OSHIISTOATE ATINIHAND NH 2EXAKE



F-H5G3
7B~ 63

—

\v ‘.\\u\\\

95 1%4¢ E1s548S £EQ 4T 9t LoT-R 0y S1T¢1 6EG4S S12491 5712 A\C
S €3TI1RZA VIO,
8504¢€1 lCZ4sY £9G ¢y € 19142 L1041 2234%s IS TN S5CIM31V1S €5
—_— o SSTIJIKTA 034d1dY2
56 0ZZ ; . =crv=
o 801 I A R czasen €€ HhC H6 LS6 Luzst SGIMSIVLS
\\» .—%\ ] 2
ZE Y 1 € -om-nm—-0 —1 ¢ O O NMONANN—LS
)4 2 85941 52 s3c 0 4 ) 0 €2 NIGONIT 66
%o T 6€ 1 < 0 0 o] 0 P4 WN3I10Y1Sd §S
£ 72 2451 L9 Sy ————p 2 O— ¢ < 2R EL K e
g7 7 4 € £ o} 0 e 0 S ASTIvA N3C09 €S
Tg 9 L € 0 1 C 0 r4 XNVGIn 2
o2/ C 204 -1l PR e e ¢ 4 £ 1 o1 NS HSH43 M6
T 27 1] 11 11 C 1 0 0 £ Cl13I42vY9 0S
<z Z 02% oLy €52 0 21 1 0 L1 NY¥d &Y
ZEZ \ LET b BE 0 € 1 & 3 e BN EL-R S -
%,.. 27 I80W AVEHOIH JADYDIO0WN 39Y YA 1€ %€ ¥0l1Y¥d 1¢wW3X3 1dwW3x3
:fu..lwu\“l.l\.- =MONS —— ~ 40 ~——FOVINIA—SGVINIA—SNOH-ANV—3F b ¥4 S——AL HNOS
3SN AMH ¥0dJ G3SN3JI7 1ON S3TIIH3A 0IU3LSIOIY ATLINIWUND OH 2EYAWI :140d3Y¥

NOISIAIQ 3TOIH3A ¥OIGK
3311snr JO0 IN3WL¥Vd3Q

%261 23Kl
€é€/sc/10 :31va




; : - - peaylsreag h.. X
| 5 S ALt “hoqreg N LY
4 AN . , - . ; .. -
layed " JaAlY 13pMO : b : & oY
TR ) e Eened, L *L Taiemng! . LS 3
. ST N ol @l AR 150 g S mog Sy B .\
HV. - _,Fr..,-.uLwﬁmco.zao% . lﬁ oMS-| T A htin " \auo . ,. sm%m
- pansealR apio
uojjed w ; o W, ) P w_ vcm:mng m
) LT :mcm_mmmzﬁ J . U 18 mmm N
L pOGESoY . e e m
— —— L\. N 1 .. . ‘ " v % R

§on.>ﬁ wu.m& J . | AL | / .
. ) : A . T uiseg
563 f u

t . Ly
WI» lﬁ‘_ ‘mcmomm.o

13U
e

—

: MEnm_o:mWw
: pIaljeD | e
F_. . ; w. © - snbiagy

./.\v\))\l...

uosmeq

il r

C) sduug

[

Iz
uBluoly |
)

./4/.-/.)\.5...\ .. . \

mcoouim..ﬁ - “ _ " it >
a. . t

B )

1jaAasooy _ 7 Aejpep

o o
LIS

auleig pesyiely -

-

.|l-|:l4 .

. ..
" uepuayg /.rﬂw_cmo f

| J8108)8y ..W . -tﬁ ujosu]

2

T\ ¢

......". -.r...:.«.\t..
o e e e L

. s e -

s e e i s -~ T




2307 HIGHWAY 93 SOUTH
KALISPELL, MONTANA 59901
PHONE 755-8767  SENATE LOCAL GOVERNMENT

—5 EXHIBIT No.___ 2
DAT S—~ 26— 93

March 25, 1993 BILL No__ 118 44 3
\

The Montana Boating Association is behind HB 463 because
of the condition of our State Parks as a whole for

boating facilities in Montana. We do have a few of them
that are new and in good condition, I repeat a few.
Montana has been promoting tourism for several years with
the bed tax money and it is working. But the condition of
the parks leave something to be desired. The Department
doesn't have funds for proper maintenance and for
improvements. Another problem, when they do upgrade a
park, we seem to lose some of the facilities such as
camping sites, restrooms, and roads to meet the >new
environmental standards and the natural surrounding

standards.

The counties have been receiving the fees from boat
registration in Montana and haven't used any of this
money for boating facilities. We would like a small
portion of this to go to the State which can be matched
by Federal funds and then used in the area in which the
boat is being used. Also, as boaters we would like to
work with the Department on the ménagement and use of
boating facilities in Montana. Boat registrations have
increased in Montana by 2,000 in 1992 and should increase

again this year.

We would like your support of this bill to improve the

Parks in Montana.

Thank you for your time.

Dave Seyfert



SENATE LOCAL GOVERNMENT

EXHIBIT NO.__3
Amendments to House Bill No. 510 DATE. =S —RE—-13
Third Reading Co
g ~opy BiLL no_ (1B 510

Requested by Representative S.J. Hansen
For the Committee on Local Government

Prepared by Connie Erickson
March 24, 1993

1. Title, line 7.
Following: '"MANAGER"
Insert: ", 6"

2. Title, line 8.
Strike: "AND"

3. Title, line 9.
Following: "BODY"
Insert: ", AND PARK BOARD WARRANTS COUNTERSIGNED BY THE MAYOR OR

’

CITY MANAGER"

4, Title, line 9.
Following: "7-16-4202,"
Insert: "7-16-4209,"
Strike: "AND"

5. Title, 1line 10.
Following: "7-16-4227,"
Insert: "AND 7-16-4228,"

6. Page 2.
Following: line 23
Insert: "Section 3. Section 7-16-4209, MCA, is amended to read:

"7-16-4209. Duties of board officers. (1) The Except as
provided in 7-16-4228(2), the president and, in hkis the
president’s absence, the vice-president shall preside at all
meetings of the board and shall countersign all warrants issued
by the board and perform suweh other duties as shall—be are
required and directed by the board.

(2) The city clerk, or his the clerk’s designee, as ex
officio clerk of the board of park commissioners, shall attend
all meetings of said the board and keep correct minutes of all
proceedings of said the board in a book to be provided for that
purpose by—it, to be called the record of the board of park
commissioners of the city of ..... It shall-be is the duty of the
city clerk as sueh the clerk of the board of park commissioners

1 HB051001.ACE



EuiHetee £ [
3-~335-493
HEB~ 5/0

to keep an accurate account of all transactions of said the board
separate from other city accounts and to make and submit in
writing to said the board at the first meeting in January in each
year a report under oath showing in detail all the receipts and
disbursements made by the board during the year. The report shallt
must be in duplicate, and after being approved by said the board,
one of said the duplicates shal} must be filed in the office of
the city clerk and one in the office of the city treasurer. The
city clerk shall perform sueh other services as the board shall
require. In the absence of the clerk, or kis the clerk’s
designee, at any meeting held by the board, it shall designate
one of its number as clerk pro tem to keep the minutes of said
the meeting, which minutes shai® must be delivered to the clerk
to be transcribed into the record book of said the board.""
Renumber: subsequent section

7. Page 3.
Following: line 17
Insert: "Section 5. Section 7-16-4228, MCA, is amended to read:
"7-16-4228. Disbursement of money. A1} (1) Except as
provided in subsection (2), all money paid out by the park
commissioners under the provisions of this part shal® must be by
warrant drawn upon the city treasury, which shal} must be signed
by. the city clerk and countersigned by the president or, in kis
the pre51dent' absence, by the vice-president of the board of
park commissioners.
2 A city may elect to have all warrants signed b the
city clerk and countersigned by the mayor or city manager.""

2 HBO51001.ACE



MCH'S MISSION STATEMENT

c];e Montana Committee
- for the Humanities, founded
in 1972, provides services
and grants in support of
public programs in history,
literature, philosophy, and
other disciplines of the
humanities. The educational
and cultural programs
sponsored by the Committee
encourage Montanans to
reflect on humanity's
creative achievements, to
conserve cultural diversity,
to probe the meaning of
human values, and foster

a deeper appreciation of
ourselves, our culture,

and our world.

SENATE LOCAL GOVERNMENT
EXHiBIT No.___ 4

DATE_ 3- 25 - 43

BUL N B 02




MCH GOALS AND OBJECTIVES
In 1992-1995 the Committee will be guided by the following goals:

1. To promote public awareness, use, and
appreciation of the disciplines of the
humanities in Montana.

2. To stimulate the development of humanities programs
which promote dialogue between scholars in the humanities
and the adult public, and which benefit both.

3. To improve the quality of the teaching of the
humanities in Montana schools by providing stimulating
special humanities programs for teachers.

4. To provide greater financial stability and public
visibility for the work of the Montana Committee for the
Humanities. '

The Montana Committee for the Humanities’ objectives for the next
three years center on the following areas:

1. Extending outreach and access to the humanities across the
state, and deepening cooperative relationships with other cultural
organizations such as schools, museums, and tribal organizations,
in order to promote public use of the humanities.

2. Developing humanities-centered public policy discussions
for reqular airing on TV and possibly radio, as a means of
extending outreach efforts and promoting public awareness and
appreciation of the disciplines of the humanities.

3. Improving humanities programs for Montana teachers, and
expanding the "Scholar in the Schools" model to test a "Scholar in
the Tribe" program as part of the effort to improve the quality of
teaching and the use of the humanities in Montana.

4. Improving the quality of humanities programming and
procedures in small museums and historical associations across the
state through the provision of technical assistance which will
stimulate the development of these humanities institutions in small
towns. ~

5. Encouraging participation by scholars from every college
and university in the state by means of a diverse range of calls
for their participation and of formats for their contributions and
involvement in all phases of programming.

6. Improving promotions and marketing both to develop greater
visibility for the agency and to develop greater financial
stability through annual fund drives, endowment development, and
requests to governmental, foundation, and corporate sources.



Lt
3-35-93
AB- 33

7. Focusing on topics relating to Montana’s place in an
interdependent world, and in particular calling attention to the
need for the development of North-South communication and
understanding in this Hemisphere to demonstrate the relevance of
the disciplines and methods of the humanities to current conditions

of public life.



et L
3-45-93
HEB-331

MONTANA COMMITTEE FOR THE HUMANITIES FACT SHEET

WHAT IS IT? The Montana Committee for the Humanities (MCH) provides services and
grants in support of Montana public programs in history, literature, philosophy, foreign
languages, art criticism and other disciplines of the humanities. Since 1972, MCH has
awarded more than $5 million in grants to a variety of nonprofit cultural organizations
serving Montana. A board of nineteen Montanans meets quarterly to review grants.

WHO DOES IT REACH? Media projects underwritten by MCH have an estimated
audience of 450,000 people each year and reach 90% of Montana households through radio
"and television. In the last two years 80% of Montana’s 56 counties hosted MCH funded
public presentations.

WHAT ARE ITS PROGRAMS? MCH sponsors a Speakers Bureau that in the last five
years has brought more than 500 speakers to towns across Montana. MCH has an
audio/video collection of over 175 pieces available for check out, sponsors READON!
program that provides books and scholars for reading and discussion programs and funds
seminars, conferences and panel discussions. It also sponsors weekend institutes for teachers
and a scholar in the schools program in Winnett. :

WHAT HAS IT ACCOMPLISHED? Most recently, the widely acclaimed Montana
anthology, The Last Best Place, was produced with the assistance of MCH grant funds.
MCH has been active in developing programs for teachers, including summer and weekend
institutes in the humanities. In addition, MCH has actively helped tribal members document
their history, culture, and experience through award-winning media projects such as "The
Place of Falling Waters," a film focusing g on the Flathead Reservation’s history and the
nationally acclaimed film, "The Last Stand."

WHAT IS ITS FUNDING SOURCE? MCH is funded by private, state and federal funds
from National Endowment for the Humanities (NEH). MCH is a nonprofit organization whit
a 1993 budget of $432,600. Federal funds must be matched dollar for dollar. Private
contributions are essential to this effort. The MCH has also received $25,000 from
Montana’s Cultural Trust for the 1991-93 biennium.

WHY IS IT IMPORTANT? MCH has brought humanities programs and discussions across
Montana from Ekalaka to Eureka. It has helped provide speakers and media presentations to
rural constituents, reservations and major population centers.



COMMUNITIES SPONSORING Speakers Bureau PROGRAMS

Community (# of Programs)

ABSAROKEE (2)
ANACONDA (1)
BALLANTINE (1)
BIGFORK (3)
BILLINGS (10)
BOZEMAN (5)
BUTTE (6)
CHOTEAU (1)
COLSTRIP (1)
CONDON (1)
CULBERTSON (1)
DEER LODGE (5)
DILLON (7)
ENNIS (2)

FORT BENTON (1)
GARDINER (1)
GLASGOW (3)
GLENDIVE (2)
GREAT FALLS (13)
HAMILTON (13) -
HARLOWTON (1)
HELENA (10)
HOT SPRINGS (1)
INGOMAR (1)
JOILET (1)
KALISPELL (10)
LAUREL (1)
LEWISTOWN (6)
LIBBY (4)
LIVINGSTON (2)
MALTA (1)
MILES CITY (1)
MISSOULA (12)
PABLO (1)
POLSON (5)
POPLAR (3)
SIDNEY (2)

ST. IGNATIUS (1)
TROY (3)

WEST GLACIER (1)
WEST YELLOWSTONE (1)

July 1, 1991 to June 30, 1993
Population

1,067
10,278
*

1,080
81,151
22,660
33,336

1,741

3,035

*

796
10,278
3,991
773
1,660
670
3,572
4,802
55,097
2,737
1,049
24,569
411

*

522
11,917
5,686
6,051
2,531
6,801
2,340
8,461
42918
*

3,283
881
5,217
778
953
300
913



WHITE SULPHUR SPRINGS (1) 963
WHITFISH (2) 4,368
WOLF POINT (1) 2,880
YELLOW BAY (1) *

* Population statistics were unavailable for these small communities.



S9TIUBWNH 9y} 10J
997JIUII0)) BUBIUOI

16T Q) oM

SL-%E-T W

— q ON LIgIHX]

INIWNYIA0D VD01 JLYNIS

Montana Committee for the Humanities
PO. Box 8036 Missoula, MT 59807

IeYD HOW
aw -zndo uyor

-

~ . ‘pliom Uno puv

‘24M]I1D INO ‘S21)ISUTO

fo uoyvroaiddp 1odasp »

13180 puD ‘sanipa upwNYy

Jo buruvaw ay3 aqoid 03

‘A71S1201p 1DINIINO 2(113SUOD

01 ‘SIUaWaAIYOD 201 DAID

s Anupwiny uo 1091fal

01 supuvIUC 2bDINoJUd

aa131uuo)) a3 Aq patosuods

swo.iboud pin Mo puv

pUONDONPS 2] S IUDWNY

a3 Jo saundiosip 1ayjo

pup ‘Aydosonyd *a24mmialn

‘At03s1y U1 swpubosd ongnd

{0 1ioddns u1 sjunub pup

saoauas saplaodd ‘g6 Ul

papunof ‘saniupwing ayl 1of
291NUNUO0)D) DUDJUOW mMNU

LO86S LW "BINOSSIK  9£08 Xod "Od
SPUILIY — SIIFUBWNY
9Y3 10J 993JIWWO) BVUBITOW

:01 ajqeded sOoYd e

§ PIsO[OUA JUNOWY

suoydajar,

diz A

SS3IPPY

sureN

1210 (gz$) Jomainuoep

] L]

(0G$) areID0SSY  (0O1$) uoled (0SZ$) 1030€8juag

I

{(x0q X2aYyd) sD 2w 1S)] ISDA]
‘SIVIUDWNE 3] J0f JusWMOPUT |DUONDN Y3
fiq yorow 1of paniwugns aq Avw 3/i6 Aw pupysiapun
1 "pusnyd » HBurwodaq fig puniuopw wi faan pup
201D sapumwmy 3y} daaxy oy axn pmom | ‘sak

‘eare anof wt swesdord Sujwooyiio jo uonesynou
pue sS1U9A3 [e103dS 01 SUONIBHAUL "ISNI[SMIU SAITBLL

-IOJUl INO 3A18031 01 NOA IINUS [Im PIF Inox “eue)
-UOW Ul 9] Jo Anfendb uno 0 Sunnguuoed ur s1ayl0
Surutof Aq sspiuewIng ay3 jo PUaILL] B dwodag

PUSLIJ B 2WI029¢g




DINOSSIN
snueweyl AJel S
UOSXBJA ADUBN 'SV
4 ooxd ‘puesfury 1srefrely 1Qq
33e1s HONW
DUBIBY
121Tepy Plae(g I
ubwazoyg
OJBUOW [NBJ “joid
sbunng
souley] plaeq ‘joid
upwazog
Surwagg D 1931EM JoIid
sbunnpg
uedg uay ‘Joid
DINOSSIA
eydnoreyd welpm joid
fAsuaby moud
sipIeulIag Wil Iy
upwazog
12[ya9g [FBYDIA Joid
apualy
1IDYD) 301A SNy JLIR| 9s0Y ‘Joid
oIIAPBIY
SILpSUNLIDIW
PEISOY 397 S
Ano sapw
Suma maipuy 1Qg
sbundg anydms anym
naffoq asrwep ‘s|
S0 1DaID)
131q1g U0y I
saoajuroddy s.Ioursaon

sbunng
3l0ql, 'y 9onug I
DU)SH
a1moy) zndo uyop uq
anung
UBUIIDON BIBG SN
puvIYNY
qraely Alre] I
DUSIOH
Sutumorg Apnp spy

sHand

digsioquisin HOW

9] orwapede pue oqnd uIcl) SUBUEBIUON

+1 01 paiwasaid usaq sey sain

-Uewny syl Ul pIemy BURIUON 92Ul

-ousiradxs pue aInInd A0Sty

S BURIUOW Suneuiunyy o1 adla

-I9S pue ApTIs J1ayl paloadp 2By

oym SIRJOYDS pue suaznio Suipuers

-0 SIOUOY SIMUBWINY 313 JOJ

39}IWWO)D BUBIUG ) ‘Aj[enuuy
sapjIEBWINy 943 Ul SPIEMY BUBIUOI

‘spurny 1UeI§ O JO aourISISSe

Y3 YA paonpoid pue “eUelUON

INOYSNOoIY1 SSHUIIBME [BINJIND

Suuayiing s1onpoid saniuewIny

Aurw 3y} Suowe st ‘80D

1804 1S Y] ‘Sunum euelUON

Jo £Fojoyiue paurre[oor A[PpIm Sy L
2084 3599 I5®] oYL

‘SPIOUASNOY BUBIUOW JO %06

PaYdeal aABY SINIUBWINY 23 10j

991IIWIUIOD) BUBIUOH 2l AQ UM

-19pun s3o0afoid BIPa sanierayy]

pue £101s1y eueluol pue ‘adoiny

U12)Se7 Ul SIUIAY ‘SUOIIPEI) pue

$9IN3ND UBDLISWIY 3AITEN SB 4ons

s109lgns uo swesSoid pafeyoed

I3JJ0 UONIDI[[0D [ENsiA /oIpne

pue nesing siayesds HOW YL
swergjord pafeyxsed

‘suoIssNISIp [aued

pue s3suaIdjuod ‘suononpoid 0spla

pue ‘W[l ‘OIPEI [BUONEINPD ‘SUINIOJ

*sdno1d uoissnosip pue Surpes:

‘SIRUIWIIS SPN{OUT SIBUII0) Welfold
sjeuwriog wexgord

‘suonejuasaid
onqnd papunj-HON PaI1Soy 3By S21UNOD §eUe)
-uoly Jo Jusdiad xis-L1auru sreas om) 1sed oy
up isnp sureaSord o1qnd 10) 0O0'000'8 UBYI
S10W IIM 9J1f [eININD SBUBIUOK SUIYDLIUD
‘TE[[Op 10} JE[[Op SUONNQLIIU0d S HOW Paydiew
2ABY Suorteziuedio asay] ‘BURIUON SUlAIaS
suoneziue§io reiny[no 3joxd UoU 0} 0OO'STS
01 0G¢ woly Furfues siuels Ul 000000 FS
uey? 2JOW papieme Sey SanuewNy ayj

10] 331IWW0Y) BUBIUOIA 3Y3 "ZL6] I0UIS

S9DIAIDS INQ

‘S3MIUBLINE 343 Jo puslij e SUlodaq Aq evue)
-uoy 03 201a13s ul sn utof 0] nod ajraur apy
pliom juspuadopisiur ue ul 9oejd SBUBIUOIN

jo Surpuelsiapun 1a11aq B a10wold
afedon snqunjo)d Aq parendioaid eouswy
yInog pue ‘adoiny ‘esuawWly YIION U3amlaq

safueyoxa 3yl Jo Suipuelsiapun mo uadaap e
sj00y2s a3 ul

sonuewny ay3 jo Suiyoeay ayy asoadu e

;yey) swesfoid safeinoous HoOw
-‘Sururures§oad sopruewny orgnd ul 20UILRIX3
JO uonIpen s)1 Jayiiny 03 19589 BURIUC 03 331A
-13§ JO 2ped3p paiyl s) saydeordde santurwny
9Y) JOj I9NIWUWIOD BUBIUOW YL

rowesseirvey o e

JULWITWUIO) INQO

"BINOSSI Ul S30Jo dwoy S HOW WOoIj BUBIUOW

$9AI9S UYolym Jrels reuorssajord e Aq palsisse are

A3y ‘suorsioap pue swerfoid Sunews juess

pue Aonjod s HOW 2y3 2pm3d ‘o5qnd rersusg

) JO SIaquIaW Al Jjjey pue saniueuIny

Syl U] SOTUIIPEOE AIe WIOYM JO Jey "SIIJUN[oA

983, L 'I0UIdA0Y) 33 Aq pajutodde ale g1 ayl Jo

N, ‘SaIUBWINY aY) JOJ 39]TUIO)) BUBIUOW

91 uo sIBaf INoj JO SULID] 9AI3S SPUNOIFHORq
9SIDAIP WO} SUBUBIUOK UIIIUIN

‘31E1S INO SSOIJE UONEINP? J2yfiy Jo suonnins
-Ul 311 JO {[B puUe ‘Sjooyds Auelu Areiqr] ielg
ay3 "A15100G JEOLIOISIH BUEIUO Y3 'SUOHIEID0SSE
reousIy ‘salleIqi ‘SWNIsng se Yons suon
-eziuedio pue ‘saquy ‘sdnoif susznio apnoul
siosuods 309fo1d -sepruewing 3y} ul sweiford
orgnd jo juswdoaasp sy3 ur Fupjiom euBIUOW
sso1oe sdnoid jgorduou 03 saTUBWINY Y3 0]
JUSWMOPUY [BUONEN 9Y] woi) spunjy Junueld
us9q sey HO "S9pedap om) A[reau Jog

*S9DUBIDS [e100s Y] jo sjoadse [eolioisIy

pue 1eorydosoriyd snid uoiial sanered

-WI0D *JISNW PUE 1Je JO WSIONLID pue ‘Aloisiy

K109} Y3 *aouspnudsian/ ‘aaniesddy] SOy

'sopsmSuy pue safenfuel Aydosoryd A1oisiy
'‘A§oj0ayore apnjoul sapuewny sy L

UOISSIIN INO




266T ‘T °"JeW - 066T ‘T uep

93
AR/

< suolpjuasaild noaing sie)pads HOW

<

\

CaE A

sopw 001 ‘xdde




Amendments to House Bill No.

221

Requested by The Montana Committee for the Humanities

Prepared by Jamie Doggett,

Chair of the Montana Committee for the Humanities

March 25,

1. Title, line 6.
Following: "ARTS"
Insert: "AND THE HUMANITIES"

2. Page 1, line 13.
Following: "ARTS"
Insert: "AND THE HUMANITIES"

3. Page 1, line 15.
Following: "ARTS"
Insert: "AND THE HUMANITIES"

4, Page 2, line 2.
Following: "ARTS"
Insert: "AND THE HUMANITIES"

5. Page 2, line 7.
Following: "ARTS"
Insert: "AND THE HUMANITIES"

6. Page 2, 1line 14.
Following: "ARTS"
Insert: "AND THE HUMANITIES"

SENATE LOCAL GOVERNMENT
EXHIBIT NO___ G

pATE_ I -25-43

8L No___ B 22




MONTANA ARTS COUNCIL

316 NORTH PARK AVENUE

MARC RACICOT, GOVERNOR CITY COUNTY BUILDING, ROOM 252
— SIATE. OF MONIANA

(406) 444-6430 PO BOX 202201

FAX: (406) 444-6548 HELENA, MONTANA 59620-2201

SENATE LOCAL GOYERNMENT

March 24, 1993

EXHIBT no____ ]
Senator Ed Kennedy, Chair pATE 5 -~ 25 -173
Senate Local Government Committee B no. B AR

State Capitol Building
Helena, MT 59620

Dear Senator Kennedy:

I am writing in support of HB221 that allows "counties to establish grant programs
for private, non-profit museums and private, non-profit facilities for the arts."

Montana is blessed by many cultural facilities in its cities and small towns. These
facilities display artifacts of Montana history and artwork produced by its citizens as
well as showcasing high quality exhibitions that have been curated outside of the
state.

It is these facilities that not only provide important educational opportunities for
young and old alike but also serve as an important component in community tourism
and economic development strategies.

The majority of these facilities are either owned or operated by community non-
profit organizations that are involved in an on-going effort to seek funding from
private and public sources. HB221 will allow counties the option to provide a part
of this essential local funding base which can help stabilize local cultural institutions.
It should also be mentioned that state, regional and national funding entities
consider the provision of local matching dollars as an important factor in making
decisions about the distribution of their scarce grant resources.

I urge your favorable consideration of this bill.

Sincerely,

é lehbéh/ /] 43

Executlve Director

“AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER™



@
Montana Audubon Council
¥  State Office: P.O. Box 595 ¢ Helena, MT 59624 » (406) 443-3949 I
SENP“TE LG\:E\L LU vl
st w8
3-25-1%

BILL NO_M/

Mr. Chairman and members of the committes:

Chapters:

Bitterroot Audubon
Bitterroot Valley

Flathead Audubon
Flathead Valley

Five Valleys Audubon
Missoula

Last Chance Audubon
Helena

Pintlar Audubon
Southwest Montana

Rosebud Audubon
Miles City

Sacajawea Audubon
Bozeman

Upper Missouri
Breaks Audubon
Great Falls

Yellowstone Valley
Audubon
Billings

My name is Dave Ross, and | represent the Mantana
Auduban Legislative Fund. We support HB 528.

From the standpoint of an environmental agency this bill
is a good thing, but it also represents much more. There are
three major areas that will benefit from HB 528. One aspect
is the ‘encouragement of beautification projects from
individuals and businesses in the various communities.
Another benefit is the stimulation of local economies through
the creation of jobs brought about from the forestry program.
Lastly, HB 528 will establish a reliable, long-term urban
forestry program. Currently, it is the Mational Forest Service
that heads this effort; hawever, from talking with the
Department of State Lands, the NFS does not intend to fund
this program indefinitely, or for the long-term. A program
needs to be implemented that has long-term objectives and
goals in mind.

For these reasons, we support HB 528.

Thank you,

el Vo e

David H. Ross

‘I Recycled Paper
LT



Amendments to House Bill No.

Third Reading Copy

Requested by Representative Brandewie
For the Committee on Local Government

Prepared by Connie Erickson

March 24, 1993

1. Title, line 5.
Strike: "PROHIBITING"

Insert: "CREATING A PRESUMPTION WITH RESPECT TO"

2. Title, line 6.
Following: "BETWEEN"
Insert: “"CERTAIN"

3. Page 1, line 20.
Strike: "prohibit"
Insert: "discourage"

4. Page 2, line 19.
Following: the first "a"
Insert: "rebuttable"

5. Page 3, line 7.
Following: "factory"
Insert: "on or after January 1, 1990"

6. Page 3, line 10.
Following: "customarily"
Insert: ", as defined by local regulations,"

7. Page 4, line 10.
Following: the first "a"
Insert: "rebuttable"

8. Page 4, line 14.
Following: "factory"
Insert: "on or after January 1, 1990"

SENATE LogaL GOVERNMENT
EXHIBIT No

DAT S-25-93

BUL N0 /B 2745
\\

HB037501.ACE



Clritinr =
3-d45-93
HEB-375~

9. Page 4, line 17.

Following: "customarily"
Insert: ", as defined by local regulations,"

2 HBO37501.ACE



Amendments to House Bill No. 367
Third Reading Copy

SENATE LOCAL GOVERMMENT

exsm N L9 ——

- ’73
DATE J 23
Requested by Senator Bartlett L N e 3617
For the Committee on Local Government Bit '
Prepared by Connie Erickson
March 12, 1993
1. Page 1, line 12.
Following: "office."
Insert: "(1)"
2. Page 1, line 19.
Strike: "An"
Insert: "Except as provided in subsection (2), an"
3. Page 1.
Following: line 20
Insert: "(2) A person appointed to fill a vacancy in an elected

municipal office shall file the oath of office with the

county election administrator."

hb036701.ace



% e@y % %ﬁ(&l&/)"/

MONTANA HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

4

REPRESENTATIVE DON LARSON

HELENA ADDRESS: - COMMITTEES:
936 CANNON AGRICULTURE
HELENA, MONTANA 59620 BUSINESS & INDUSTRY
(406) 442-9734 HIGHWAYS & TRANSPORTATION
HOME ADDRESS: '
PO. BOX 265 | SENATE LOCAL GOVERNMENT
SEELEY LAKE, MONTANA 59868 ) EXHIB'T NO. / I
(406) 677-2570 MEMORAND
_ Bt N T8 #4771
TO: Members, Senate Local Government Committee
FROM: Don Larson, Sponsor, House Bill 479
RE: House Bill 479
DATE: March 25, 1993

I would like to take this opportunity to encourage you to pass
HB 479 out with a "DO CONCUR" recommendation. The bill is an
important step for rural Montana and for local governments faced
with increasing state and federally-mandated programg§

The policy issue in this bill is this: We in state government
acknowledge the difficulty in complying with state and federal
mandates, and we intend to try to make state government more
responsive by identifying the costs of the programs we are
sending down.

I hope you will agree with this policy direction and pass the
bill out. If you do, and the measure passes successfully into
law, I will be back next session after watching the success (or
failure) of the measure to either fine-tune it or repeal it.
Also, I will be back next session with legislation to develop a
point system for mandated projects which will allow those
projects a higher priority when competing with non-mandated
projects for state water bonding and TSEP funds.

i;;t% you for your consideration on this matter.

DL:vn





